
No Country Regulators Contact Detail 
1 Australia Australian Communications and 

Media Authority (ACMA)  
www.acma.gov.au 

Sydney Central Office  
Level 15, Tower 1 Darling Park, 201 Sussex Street, Sydney 
NSW 2000 
PO Box Q500, Queen Victoria Building NSW 1230 
Tel:61 2 6219 5249  Fax +61 2 6219 5256 

2 Azerbaijan Ministry of Communications of 
Azerbaijan Republic 
www.mincom.gov.az 

33 Azerbaijan Avenue, 370139 Baku, Azerbaijan 
Tel: +994 12 98 18 61   fax: +004 12 98 42 85/98 

3 Brunei Authority for Info-
communications Technology 
Industry of Brunei (AiTi)  
www.aiti.gov.bn/index.htm 

Block B14, Simpang 32-5, Kampung Anggerek Desa, Jln 
Berakas BB3713, Negara Brunei Darussalam                               
Tel: (673) 2323 232      Fax: (673) 2382 447 
 

4 Canada Canadian Radio-television and 
Telecommunications Commission 
www.crtc.gc.ca 

Central Office, Les Terrasses de la Chaudiere, Central 
Building, 1 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau, Quebec J8X 
4B1                                               
Tel: +819 997 4484            Fax: +819 994 0218 

5 Colombia Comision de Regulacion de 
Telecomuniocaciones  
www.crt.gov.co/ 

Carrera 13 No. 28-01 piso 8, Bogotá D.C., Colombia  
Tel:  +57 (1) 327 7000  Fax: 57 (1) 327 7001 

6 Denmark Ministry of Science, Technology 
and Innovation  
videnskabsministeriet.dk 

Bredgade 43, DK-1260 Copenhagen K 
Tel: + 45 3392 9700    Fax: + 45 3332 3501 

7 Ghana National Communications 
Authority (NCA)  
www.nca.org.gh 

1st Rangoon Close, P. O. Box CT 1568 Contonments, Accra, 
Ghana, West Africa                                                                       
Tel:+233 21 776621/ 771701     Fax: +233 21 763449 

8 India Telecom Regulatory Authority of 
India (TRAI)  
www.trai.gov.in 

Mahanagar Doorsanchar Bhawan, (next to Zakir Hussain 
College), Jawaharlal Nehru Marg, (Old Minto Road)  New 
Delhi : 110 002   
Tel: 91-11-2321 1934, 2323 3466, 2322 0534, 2321 3223   
Fax:91-11-2321 3294 

9 Ireland Commission for Communications 
Regulation  
www.odtr.ie 

Abbey Court, Irish Life Centre, Lower Abbey Street, Dublin 
1, Ireland 
Tel: +353 1 804 9644    Fax: +353 1 878 8193 

10 Kenya Communications Commission of 
Kenya (CCK) 
www.cck.go.ke 

Waiyaki Way, P.O. Box 14448, 00800 Westlands, NAIROBI, 
Kenya 
Tel 254-20-4242000 / 254- 20-4349111 
Fax 254-20-4451866/43482046 

11 Lebanon Ministry of Telecommunciation  
www.mpt.gov.lb 

Down Town Beirut - Riad el Soloh Square, Ministry of 
Telecom Bldg 1st Floor                                                                 
Tel: +01 979 161        Fax: +01 979 164 

12 Malaysia Malaysian Communications and 
Multimedia Commission 
(MCMC) 
www.mcmc.gov.my 

63000 Cyberjaya,Selangor  
Tel: +60 3 8688 8000 Fax: +60 3 8688 1000  
 

13 Nepal Nepal Telecommunications 
Authority (NTA)  
www.nta.gov.np/ 

768/12 Thirbam Sadak - 5, G.P.O. Box: 9754, 
Baluwatar,Kathmandu, Nepal                                                        
Tel: +977-1-4446001/2/3/4 or 977-1-2083201/2                          
Fax: +977-1-4446006/+977-1-4101034 
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14 Netherlands Radiocommunications Agency 
www.agentschap-telecom.nl/ 

PO Box 450,9700 AL Groningen, The Netherlands                     
Tel  :  +31 50 58 77 219          Fax :  +31 50 58 77 400 

15 Norway Norwegian Post and Telecom 
Authorigy (NPT) 
www.npt.no 

Postboks 93, 4791 Lillesand                        
Tel.: 47 22 82 46 00  Fax.: 47 22 82 46 40 

16 Russian Ministry for Communicatoins & 
Informatization of The Russian 
Federation 
english.minsvyaz.ru/site 

str. Tverskaya 7, Moscow, 125375 Teletype 113748 MSRF 
RU 
Tel: 292-71-28, 292-74-10 

17 South Africa Independent Communication 
Authority of South Africa 
(ICASA)  
www.icasa.org.za 

Blocks A, B, C and D, Pinmill Farm, 164 Katherine Street, 
Sandton 
Tel: +011 321 8200 or 8277          Fax: +011 448 1870 

18 Tanzania Tanzania Communications 
Regulatory Authority – TCRA 
 www.tcra.go.tz 

Tanzania Communications Regulatory Authority (TCRA)  
Mawasiliano House, Plot 304 Ali Hassan Mwinyi/Nkomo 
Road  
P.O Box 474  Dar Es Salaam  
Tel: 2118947/52; 0744720411  Fax: 2116664. 

19 Thailand  National Telecommunication 
Commission 
www.ntc.or.th 

87 Phaholyotin rd. soi8, Phavatai Bangkok, 10400                       
Tel: 0 22713511  Fax: 0 22905240 

20 United States Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) 
www.fcc.gov 

Federal Communications Commission, 445 12th Street, SW, 
Washington, DC 20554                                                                 
Tel:+1 888 225 5322              Fax: +1 866 418 0232 

21 Venezuela Comision National de 
Telecomunicaciones 
www.conatel.gob.ve/ 

 

 


